
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

May 16, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)    

TITLE:  Advanced Meter Infrastructure (AMI) Consulting Services 2019  

JEA ITN NUMBER: 97182   

RESPONSE DUE DATE: May 21, 2019   

TIME OF RECEIPT:  12:00 PM      

TIME OF OPENING: 12:00 PM   

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

Question:  
1. How many meters on AMI? 

 

Answer:  

 

1. a. 365,000 Gridstream L+G electric meters—L+G Focus. 

b. 115,000 USC L+G electric meters—replacing with Gridstream meters by mid-2019. 

c. 345,000 Sensus and Master Meter water meters with Sensus MXU type radio—communicates via the USC L+G 

protocol. 

d. 35,000 Sensus and Master Meter water meters—manually read. 
 
 

Question:  
 

2. AMI vendor/technology? 

 

Answer:  

 

2. L+G—dual head end system—USC and Command Center (Gridstream) 

 

Question:  
 

3. Duration of current AMI contract? 

 

Answer:  

 

3. Contract expires in 2021. 

 

 

 

 



Question:  
 

4. Section 1.4.5 (page 13) of the RFP asks bidders to provide work samples. Since responses are limited to five (5) pages, are the work 

samples excluded from the page constraint? 

 
 

Answer:  

 

4. I believe the workplan should be limited to 5 pages. Samples could be in addition to the 5 pages. 

 

 

Question:  
 

5. Any relevant information of the current state that can be shared? 
 

Answer:  

 

5. There is no additional relevant information of the current state to be shared at this time. 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 


